
From: David Buffett <DBuffett@bensonbuffett.com>  
Sent: Saturday, March 23, 2019 10:12 AM 
To: Morry, Kirsten <KirstenMorry@MuskratFallsInquiry.ca> 
Subject: FW: Potential for CAPEX re-allocation from LCP phase 1 to Phase 2 
 
 
Hi Kirsten 
Mr. Sturge believes the emails hereby forwarded  and the deck referenced in one of them are what you 
are referring to. 
From: DSturge@nalcorenergy.com <DSturge@nalcorenergy.com>  
Sent: March-23-19 10:00 AM 
To: David Buffett <DBuffett@bensonbuffett.com> 
Subject: Fw: Potential for CAPEX re-allocation from LCP phase 1 to Phase 2 
 

 

   Derrick Sturge 
  Executive Vice-President, Finance & CFO 
  Nalcor Energy 
  t. 709 737-1292     c. 709 690-2545   
  e. dsturge@nalcorenergy.com 
  w. nalcorenergy.com 

 
 
----- Forwarded by Derrick Sturge/NLHydro on 03/23/2019 09:59 AM -----  
 
From:        James Meaney/NLHydro  
To:        Derrick Sturge/NLHydro@NLHydro, Auburn Warren/NLHydro  
Date:        11/26/2015 04:16 PM  
Subject:        Fw: Potential for CAPEX re-allocation from LCP phase 1 to Phase 2  

 
 
 
FYI....Ed made a brief comment about this in one of the LCP Board meetings yesterday, and I 
wasn't sure what he was talking about.  
I found out this morning. Another one along the lines of the discussion around the recall 
revenue over the LIL before MF comes online....we can discuss further sometime over the next 
few days. 
 
James Meaney 
General Manager, Finance 
PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM 
Lower Churchill Project 
t. 709 737-4860  c. 709 727-5283  f. 709 737-1901 
e. JamesMeaney@lowerchurchillproject.ca 
w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com 
 
You owe it to yourself, and your family, to make it home safely every day. What have you done today so that 
nobody gets hurt?  
----- Forwarded by James Meaney/NLHydro on 11/26/2015 04:06 PM -----  
 
From:        Paul Harrington/NLHydro  
To:        Brian Crawley/NLHydro@NLHydro, Lance Clarke/NLHydro@NLHydro, James Meaney/NLHydro@NLHYDRO, Gilbert 
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Bennett/NLHydro@NLHydro, Ed Martin/NLHydro@NLHydro  
Cc:        Jason Kean/NLHydro@NLHydro  
Date:        11/26/2015 02:58 PM  
Subject:        Potential for CAPEX re-allocation from LCP phase 1 to Phase 2  

 
 
 
As discussed, pls find a deck which lays out the potential for the re-allocation of CAPEX from 
LCP Phase 1 to Phase 2. Obviously this will mean a lot more discussion and thought but it could 
have the legs  
Paul  
 
 
 
 
Paul Harrington 
Project Director 
PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM 
Lower Churchill Project 
t. 709 737-1907  c. 709 682-1460  f. 709 737-1985 
e. PHarrington@lowerchurchillproject.ca 
w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com 
 
You owe it to yourself, and your family, to make it home safely every day. What have you done today so that 
nobody gets hurt?  
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Re-allocation of LTA costs from MF CAPEX to 
Gull CAPEX

November 25 2015

Lower Churchill
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Current arrangement
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Current arrangement and cost 
allocation
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CF

MF

.. ..
315 kVac line 1

315 kVac line 2
Tower 143 L1

Tower 142 L1

Tower143 L2

Tower 142 L2

New  ac Switchyard at
CF

New ac Switchyard at
MF

Gull
Island

4 anti cascade towers
To facilitate Gull Tie in

~ 190km

~ 60km

Currently all CAPEX is allocated to
LTA  i.e. $878M 
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With Gull- assuming the 315kVac 
solution

4

CIMFP Exhibit P-02562 Page 6



With Gull – assuming the 315kVac 
solution

5

CF

MF

.. ..
315 kVac line 1

315 kVac line 2

Tower 143 L1

Tower 142 L1Tower143 L2

Tower 142 L2

New  ac Switchyard at
CF

New ac Switchyard at
MF

Gull Tie in

~ 190km

~ 60km

Allocation of CAPEX would include
• 100% cost of 2 new lines from GI to CF and 

associated switchgear
• Re-allocate LTA costs as follows: (see attached cost 

breakdown)
• 76% of LTA transmission build costs (i.e 190 of 

the 250 kms to Gull cost and 60kms to MF 
cost)

• All CF switchyard costs to Gull Island
• Owners costs to be prorated
• The result is $634M to Gull Project and 

$244M to MF project

Gull
Island

4 new lines for Gull Tie in
From Gull to Towers

2 new lines for Gull from Gull 
To CF Switchyard ~ 20kms
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Summary

• At DG3 all LTA transmission costs were allocated to MF 
Project – current AFE is $878M

• However when Gull comes on stream there would be a re-
allocation of LTA costs to Gull Project in addition to the new 
build of transmission and switchyards required for Gull

• Using the length of the transmission line From CF to Gull and 
allocating those costs to Gull and allocating to MF the costs of 
the transmission line from Gull to MF, this results in a 76% 
allocation of LTA transmission costs to Gull and 24% allocation 
to MF. The CF switchyard costs would be attributed to Gull 
Project also. Result is $634M to Gull Project and $244M to MF
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Advantages 

• Legitimate reduction in LCP Phase 1 CAPEX by ~$634M
• Legitimate reduction in costs to ratepayer of ~$634M
• Demonstrates commitment to Gull Island Development 
• Secures “Start of Construction” for Gull Island and protects 

IBA and EA validity
• Should be acceptable to Canada because it protects the 

ratepayer from Gull Project costs
• Should be acceptable to GNL because it does not involve any 

new Equity contribution, rather a reallocation of existing 
Equity

7

CIMFP Exhibit P-02562 Page 9



CIMFP Exhibit P-02562 Page 10

Presenter
Presentation Notes
There are Nalcor Energy’s values

These set of values were decided upon by employees within the company.

We use these values to help guide our decisions that we make at work. 
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